
MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM 

GOVERNOR 

JAMES C. KENNEY 

CABINET SECRETARY 

MAIL-CERTIFIED 

January 17, 2024 

Theodore A. Wyka, Manager 
National Security Administration 
Los Alamos National Laboratory 
3747 West Jemez Road, A 316 
Los Alamos, NM 87544 

RE: APPROVAL 

Jeannette Hyatt, Senior Division Leader 
Environment and Waste Programs 
Triad National Security, LLC 
P.O. Box 1663, MS K491 
Los Alamos, NM 87545 

REQUEST FOR CLASS 1 PERMIT MODIFICATION TO UPDATE CONTACT INFORMATION 
AND UPGRADE EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT IN THE LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL 
LABORATORY HAZARDOUS WASTE FACILITY PERMIT 
LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABORATORY 
EPA ID#NM0890010515 
HWB-LANL-23-078 

Dear Theodore Wyka and Jeanette Hyatt: 

On November 27, the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) received the United 
States Department of Energy (DOE), Triad National Security (Triad), LLC, and Newport News 
Nuclear BWXT-Los Alamos, LLC (N3B) (collectively referred to as the Permittees) Class 1 Permit 
Modification to Update Contact Information and Upgrade Emergency Equipment in the Los 
Alamos National Laboratory Hazardous Waste Facility Permit (Request) referenced by EPC-DO-
23-322/LA-UR-23-31807. 

NMED has incorporated the Class 1 Permit Modification Notification updating emergency 
contact information, and emergency equipment, in Attachments A and D of the Los Alamos 
National Laboratory Hazardous Waste Facility Permit. NMED has also corrected the spel ling of 
Enewetak Drive in Permit Attachments A and N to be consistent with new signage adopted by 
the Permittee. 

The Permit Attachments A, D, and N, were updated after ensuring compliance with the 
applicable permit modification regulations at 20.4.1.900 NMAC, incorporating 40 CFR §270.42 
Appendix I, items A.2, B.6.b and B.6.d. The modified Permit is available on the NMED's 
Hazardous Bureau website at: https://www.env.nm.gov/hazardous-waste/lanl-permit/ 

SCIENCE I INNOVATION I COUABORATION I COMPLIANCE 

Hazardous Waste Bureau - 2905 Rodeo Park Drive, Bldg. 1, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 - (505) 476-6000 
www.env.nm.gov 
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Theodore Wyka and Jeannette Hyatt 
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Page 2 

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Siona Briley of my staff at (505) 

690-5160 or via email at siona.briley@env.nm.gov . 

Sincerely, 

Ricardo Maestas Digitally signed by Ricardo Maestas 
Date: 2024.01.17 14:34:51 -07'00' 

Ricardo Maestas 

Acting Chief 

Hazardous Waste Bureau 

cc: 

N. Dhawan, NMED-HWB 
A. Coffman, NMED HWB 

S. Briley, NMED HWB 

R. Gallegos, NNSA 
A. Duran, EM-LA 

B. Harcek, EM-LA 
J. Moseley, Triad 
J. Hill, Triad 
W. Alexander, N3B 
locatesteam@lanl .gov 
epccorrespondence@lanl.gov 

lasomailbox@nnsa.doe.gov 
emla.docs@em.doe.gov 

n3brecords@EM-LA. DOE.GOV 

File: 2024 LANL Permit, Approval Request for Class 1 Permit Notification to Update the 

Contingency Plan (Attachment D) and Attachments A and N in the Los Alamos National 

Laboratory Hazardous Waste Facility Permit 

LANL-23-078 
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From: Martinez, Cynthia, ENV
To: Wyka, Ted; Hyatt, Jnette
Cc: Maestas, Ricardo, ENV; Dhawan, Neelam, ENV; Coffman, Aaron, ENV; Briley, Siona, ENV;

robert.gallegos@nnsa.doe.gov; Duran, Arturo Q.; Brian Harcek; Moseley, Jessica Lee; Hill, Jason Scott; William
Alexander; locatesteam; epc-correspondence@lanl.gov; "lasomailbox@nnsa.doe.gov"; emla.docs@em.doe.gov;
N3B Records

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Approval letter to Theodore Wyka and Jennette Hyatte
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 3:27:38 PM
Attachments: 01_17_2024_NMED_Approval_Class 1_Update Contingency Plan_LANL-23-078.pdf

Good Afternoon,
Please see attachment.
 
Cynthia Martinez
New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Bldg.1
Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-6000
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